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Government of Rajasthan
Forest Department

F. No:-1(69)/Forest/2021 Date:-28.09.2021

The Add.Principal Chief Conservator of Forest
and Nodal Officer, FCA

Rajasthan Jaipur

Subject:-Diversion of 0.2 ha of forest land in favour of Jio Digital Fiber Pvt Ltd for
permission for underground OFC laying work in forest area in Ajmer
City, Ajmer District Rajasthan (Proposal No.-47299/2020)-reg

Ref:- Your letter no. 2437 dated 28.8.2021
Sir,

With reference to above captioned proposal, it is kindly requested to submit
the following documents for further action in the matter:-

1. Duly certified Original Map
2. Duly countersigned documents by DCF & User Agency.

3. Bar chart showing forest/non-forest land in projects (in distinct colors). &%C@J‘f '
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(Lakhan Singh)
OSD, Forest
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